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Attachments: 

Good morning, 
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Please add the attached emails to Docket No. 20200000. 

Thank you, 
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Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chuckcp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Coomer 
< chuckcp@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 
and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Charles Coomer 
Boca Raton, FL 33432 
chuckcp@bellsouth.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

edunique112@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edwin Jean-Francois <edunique112 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:59 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Edwin Jean-Francois 
Miami, FL 33161 
edunique112@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jenniferlpatten15@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Patten 
<jenniferl patten 1 S@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Jennifer Patten 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
jenniferlpatten15@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ivanm436@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of IVAN MARQUEZ <ivanm436 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:58 PM 
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

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment ofthe solar market by choosing to 

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
IVAN MARQUEZ 
DavenportFL33896 
ivanm436@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

betsarech@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betty Arechederra 
< betsarech@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:14 AM 
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
Betty Arechederra 
Saint Augustine, FL 32086 
betsarech@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joellesalafia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joelle Salafia 
<joel lesa lafia@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
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
Joelle Salafia 
Oldsmar, FL 34677 
joellesalafia@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jbeckert45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Beckert <jbeckert45 
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
John Beckert 
Jacksonville, FL 32277 
jbeckert45@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nickb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nick Baiamonte 
< nickb@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Nick Baiamonte 
Sarasota, FL 34231 
n ickb@cedgreentechse.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

seanaurban15@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sean Urban <seanaurban15 
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
Sean Urban 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
seanaurban15@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MWHEAT42289@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Wheat <MWHEAT42289 
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
Mike Wheat 
Orlando, FL 32801 
MWHEAT42289@GMAIL.COM 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gensat2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Crawford <gensat2000 
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
James Crawford 
Clermont, FL 34711 
gensat2000@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wchance1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Will Chance <wchance1 
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
Will Chance 
Opa Locka, FL 33055 
wchancel@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

adamstrk11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Stark <adamstrk11 
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
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk- we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 
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
Adam Stark 
Wellington, FL 33414 
adamstrkll@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carriegrames@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carrie Grames 
<carriegrames@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Carrie Grames 
Pensacola, FL 32526 
carriegrames@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gstojk77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Stojkovic <Gstojk77 
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
George Stojkovic 
Miami, FL 33162 
Gstojk77@comcast.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patriciatherien@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Therien 
< patriciatherien@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Patricia Therien 
Brooklyn, NY 11235 
patriciatherien@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

simguy20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Hampton <simguy20 
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
Glenn Hampton 
Brandon, FL 33511 
simguy20@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yerson.mejia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Yerson Mejia 
< yerson.mejia@everyactioncustom.co m > 

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
Verson Mejia 
Hialeah, FL 33018 
yerson.mejia@outlook.com 

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

dwdfla@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Draper 
<dwdfla@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
David Draper 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33706 
dwdfla@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anir996@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juanita Ruf <anir996 
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
Juanita Ruf 
Englewood, FL 34224 
anir996@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ap3xdr0id@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Morla 
< ap~xdrOid@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

The Entire point of going Solar is clean energy, reduced pollution, and money saving. Big utilities take in billions yet their 

cost continue to rise each year while the consumer has no choice but to pay. Now we finally have a choice! Solar is our 

supplement! We are Americans and we should have the right to obtain and use our own natural energy for electricity in 

this safe and environmentally friendly way. We are simply selling back the energy we have made to the big utilities. Is 

capitalism only ok when they make money? 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joshua Morla 
Davenport,FL33896 
a p3xd rOid@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

digitalphotogal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Sanders 

<digitalphotogal@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Susan Sanders 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
digitalphotogal@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bvilla408@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Villa < bvilla408 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:59 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I am having solar panels on my house at the end of the month. As a result, we will reduce the pressure on utility 

companies to produce more energy. The state continues to add new residents every day, isn't solar energy a good idea 

for the state? 

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
Robert Villa 

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34952 

bviJla408@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rockygirlx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caitlynn Dull 
< rockygirlx@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Caitlynn Dull 
North Fort Myers, FL 33917 
rockygirlx@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

spac9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sean Pachow <spac9 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:09 PM 
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
Sean Pachow 
Panacea, FL 32346 
spac9@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aharmon11088@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Harmon <aharmon11088 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:50 PM 
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
Ashley Harmon 
Perkinston, MS 39573 
aharmon11088@icloud.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rafajhoyos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rafael Hoyos 
< rafajhoyos@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:48 PM 
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
Rafael Hoyos 
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544 
rafajhoyos@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

printmaking4life@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa C 
< printmaking4life@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:48 PM 
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
Lisa C 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
printmaking4life@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andynare@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Nare 
<andynare@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Richard Nare 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 
andynare@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mike@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael OHafa 
< mike@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I see 2 reasons for continuing with net metering. The first which is obvious and is reduced emissions. Cleaner Air, less 

foreign energy dependence. 

The second and not so obvious is reduced infrastructure for the power companies. The savings are in transmission lines. 

It takes less transmission lines to move excess power down the block rather than from a nuclear power plant on the 

other side of the state, or from another state. Reduced transmission lines also reduces line losses making more revenue 

for the power companies. And if it is true reduced cancer rates from having less high voltage power lines. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Michael OHafa 
Bradenton, FL 34203 
mike@thirddata.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

randallbraaksma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randall Braaksma 
< ra ndall braaksma@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Randall Braaksma 
Sebastian, FL 32958 
randallbraaksma@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Casaarmsteadfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kennie Armstead 
< Casaarmsteadfl@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Kennie Armstead 
Apopka, FL 32703 
Casaarmsteadfl@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jexie3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Markham <jexie3 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:46 PM 
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
Stephanie Markham 
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32004 
jexie3@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pmachin+flsolarchoice@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pedro Machin 
< pmachin +flsolarchoice@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:46 PM 
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
Pedro Machin 
Indialantic, FL 32903 
pmachin+flsolarchoice@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kiwi72q@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kylie Rhoads 
< kiwi72q@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Kylie Rhoads 
Brandon, FL 33510 
kiwi72q@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erikj.spencer4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erik Spencer < erikj.spencer4 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Erik Spencer 
Niceville, FL 32578 
erik.j.spencer4@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jvspacek@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Spacek 
<jvspacek@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
James Spacek 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
jvspacek@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tywhipple@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tyler Whipple 

<tywhipple@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Tyler Whipple 
Orlando, FL 32821 
tywhipple@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

camelsabyss@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diego Lopez 
< camelsabyss@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
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

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already· put 

many of these jobs and future solar developmentat risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly supp·ort the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

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
Diego Lopez 
Los Angeles, CA 90004 
camelsabyss@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mwbennett1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Bennett < mwbennett1 
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
Michael Bennett 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
mwben nettl@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Darmchurch006@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darshan Church 
< Darmchu rch006@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:49 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Suoshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Darshan Church 
Cape Coral, FL 33904 
Darmchurch006@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sonia.h.kim1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sonia Kim <sonia.h.kim1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:33 PM 
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
Sonia Kim 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 
sonia.h.kiml@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

elizabethtripp2424@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Tripp 
< el iza bethtri pp2424@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Elizabeth Tripp 
Millbrook, AL 36054 
elizabethtripp2424@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thurstop@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Thurston 
<thurstop@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:47 PM 
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
Peter Thurston 
Eugene, OR 97404 
thurstop@hotmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

luc.quentin12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of luc Quentin <luc.quentin12 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:42 PM 
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
luc Quentin 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 
luc.quentin12@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mkearnes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marianne Kearnes 
< mkearnes@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:14 PM 
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
Marianne Kearnes 
Pinellas Park, FL 33782 
mkearnes@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maddenhatter07@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kath Madden <maddenhatter07 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:46 PM 
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

and· providing good paying local jobs. 

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
Kath Madden 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 
maddenhatter07@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

cubfan99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Dieringer <cubfan99 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:17 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Follow up 
Flagged 

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
Edward Dieringer 
Rotonda West, FL 33947 
cubfa n99@hotmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Jstewart1229@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Stewart <Jstewart1229 
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
Jason Stewart 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
Jstewart1229@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lctalaniz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of LEYDA ALANIZ 
< lctalaniz@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
LEYDA ALANIZ 
Hollywood, FL 33021 
lctalaniz@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ladydi1216@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Stover-Sowerby < ladydi 1216 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:46 PM 
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

Our current net metering rule allows a . number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

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
Diana Stover-Sowerby 
Jensen Beach, FL 34957 
ladydi1216@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

j1athrop83@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jessica Lathrop <jlathrop83 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:45 PM 
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
Jessica Lathrop 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 
j1athrop83@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

xxouch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Schrenk 
<xxouch@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:44 AM 
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
Terry Schrenk 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 
xxouch@cfl.rr.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tomd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Declerck 
<tomd@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Tom Declerck 
Boynton Beach, FL 33424 
tomd@googlemail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lizgraf40@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Liz Graf <lizgraf40 
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
Liz Graf 
Palm Coast, FL 32137 
lizgraf40@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dino@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dino Korovessis 
< dino@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:31 PM 
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
Dino Korovessis 
Clearwater, FL 33763 
dino@melinainternational.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TederCO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodore Dresie 
< TederCO@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Theodore Dresie 
Bradenton, FL 34211 
TederCO@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

derek.rayburn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Rayburn 
< derek.raybu rn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:40 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I have actively been looking to buy land in Cara belle, FL, however if solar is not a priority in Florida then I will look 

elsewhere. 

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
Derek Rayburn 
Chattanooga, TN 37415 
derek.rayburn@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

heatherjs50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Joyce-Stevens <heatherjsS0 
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
Heather Joyce-Stevens 
Palm Harbor, FL 34685 
heatherjs50@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mchellewilliams21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Williams 
< mchellewilliams21@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Michelle Williams 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
mchellewilliams21@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

killer.shorti00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Britt Worth < killer.shorti00 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:43 PM 
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

While I don't live in Florida, this is a great program for the future. It's the way we need to go. Plus with raising seas, 
building power plants in Florida isn't really an option. Solar panels is a renewable energy, which can save the 
environment and would be something promoted. Maybe consider lower the price of what people receive back but they 
should receive something. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Britt Worth 
Collegeville, PA 19426 
killer.shorti00@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lancehsparks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lance Sparks 

< lancehsparks@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lance Sparks 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 
lancehsparks@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

taturbev@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terri Turbeville 

< tatu rbev@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:45 PM 
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
Terri Turbeville 
Harrison, TN 37341 
taturbev@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jiminsoca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Haley 

<jiminsoca@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Jim Haley 
Castaic, CA 91384 
jiminsoca@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chrisJudkins@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Judkins 
< chrisJ ud ki ns@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Chris Judkins 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 
chris.judkins@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tonymuscate11o2020@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Muscatello 
<tonymuscatello2020@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Our current net metering rule allows my family and a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by 

choosing to power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens· 

and customers overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar 

energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs qy 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Anthony Muscatello 
Rockledge, FL 32955 
tonymuscate1lo2020@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jonnbr13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Givens <Jonnbr13 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:44 PM 
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
Jonathan Givens 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
Jonnbr13@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bibiandgibi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Haynie 

< bibiandgibi@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:44 PM 
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
John Haynie 
Milton, FL 32570 
bibiandgibi@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeovanny.alvarez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeovanny Alvarez 
<jeovanny.alvarez@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6: 14 PM 
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

create even more uncertainty here iri Florida. 

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
Jeovanny Alvarez 
Orlando, FL 32828 
jeova nny .a Iva rez@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jesinger.usa2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Taylr Jesinger <jesinger.usa2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:29 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

We should continue to listen to the people of Florida who voted in a 2016 to not restrict residential solar expansion. The 

private utility companies will always try to bribe certain people into believing that residential solar is a bad idea because 

their profits dwindle. However many independent studies have shown that residential solar is beneficial to cut down 

green house emissions and also accelerate the shift to sustainable energies. Florida just be the pioneer for residential 

solar in the country but has already fallen behind because of lack in state financial tax incentives. Taking away net 

metering would destroy any remaining chance for Florida to catch up with the rest of the country. I highly recommend 

not to support the notion to abandon net metering policy! 

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
Taylr Jesinger 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
jesinger.usa2@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dflegal_54@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Folley <dflegal_54 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:43 PM 
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

and providing good paying focal jobs. 

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
David Folley 
Daytona Beach, FL 32118 
dflegal_54@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bluecoral@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Fuller 

< bluecoral@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:14 AM 
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

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida dtizens and customers 

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
James Fuller 
Silver Springs, FL 34488 
bluecoral@netzero.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rudycamarena@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of R Camarena 

< rudycamarena@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:13 PM 
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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support focal jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
R Camarena 
Naples, FL 34119 
rudycamarena@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kdlucas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristopher Lucas 
< kdlucas@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:14 PM 
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
Kristopher Lucas 
Odessa, FL 33556 
kdlucas@me.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

camelsabyss@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diego Lopez 

< camelsabyss@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:08 PM 
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

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to ma·ke our state a leader in clean solar power 

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

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy· allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

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

jackiebelcher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jackie Belcher 

<jackiebelcher@everyactioncustom.co m > 

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
Jackie Belcher 
Naples, FL 34105 
jackiebelcher@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lgonz505@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Gonzalezjr <lgonz505 

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
Luis Gonzalez jr 
Valrico, FL 33594 
lgonz505@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skydiver76@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Johnson <skydiver76 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:11 AM 
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
Derek Johnson 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 
skyd iver76@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alainjf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alain Cataga 
< alai njf@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:23 AM 
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
Alain Cataga 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 
alainjf@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmorales@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maximo Morales 

< mmorales@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:24 AM 
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
Maximo Morales 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33326 
mmorales@videoport.tv 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pamthebarber1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pamela Seely < Pamthebarber1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:29 AM 
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
Pamela Seely , 
Jensen Beach, FL 34957 
Pamthebarberl@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tweelybird@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Malkitzedek Zirkind 
< tweelybi rd@everyactioncustom.co m > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:11 PM 
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

create even more uncertainty here in Florida . 

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

**Additionally, allowing the rollback of net metering in Florida would be a signal to other states that allow net metering 

to the benefit of those with the meters and everyone around them.** 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Malkitzedek Zirkind 
Silver Spring, MD 20902 
tweelybird@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bmcar1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harold Brandner < bmcar1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:22 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I am a Net Metering Customer. Have invested$ 25000.- My solar system is sending power to the grid - the more 

sunshine - the more FPL gets when they needed it most. 
Then evenings, I get Power from the grid, just a bit since evenings are not so energy demanding. No sun and cooler 

temperatures. 
I thing this makes sense, letting customers footing the bill so that the utilities do not have to expand their power 

productions, and the customers are having peace of mind that they do their part to help with the environment. 

I only pay$ 10 - $ 20 a month and this is to maintain my small part of the power line, which never needed anything. 

I am willing to speak about that. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Greetings, Harold Brandner 

Sincerely, 
Harold Brandner 
Edgewater, FL 32132 
bmcarl@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kri77777@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kris Orofino <kri77777 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:24 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

In Florida, our reputation for sunshine is more than a saying. It is the lifeblood of our biggest industry - tourism. Clean 

energy is not just an environmental responsibility but one of economic need. Net metering helps us grow our solar 

energy in small investments with big returns. It protects our most important business sectors and created more 

advanced jobs in the state, a full net win. We need to say no to special interests that are concerned with their own profit 

over what is best for the state and all other business combined. 

Sincerely, 
Kris Orofino 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
kri77777@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joshwoll81@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josh Woll <joshwoll81 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:25 AM 
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

and providing good paying local Jobs. 

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
Josh Woll 
Durham, NC 27703 
joshwoll81@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mjones1281@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Megan Jones <mjones1281 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:08 PM 
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
Megan Jones 
Sarasota, FL 34232 
mjones1281@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hc:>ver 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cvyhmeister@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cristian Vyhmeister 
< cvyhmeister@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:24 PM 
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

This is of critical importance for my family and the future of our children. 

Sincerely, 
Cristian Vyhmeister 
Apopka, FL 32703 
cvyhmeister@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stoverwv75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Stover <stoverwv75 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:23 PM 
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
Stephen Stover 
Merritt Island, FL 32953 
stoverwv75@msn.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

walkiria.kika@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Walkiria Fernandes 
<walkiria.kika@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

powertheir homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Walkiria Fernandes 
Miami, FL 33178 
walkiria.kika@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

travisty24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Travis Roberts <travisty24 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:19 PM 
Office.of Commissioner Brown 
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
Travis Roberts 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
travisty24@bellsouth.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kramb1971@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark bishop <kramb1971 

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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and·support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Mark bishop 
Melbourne, FL 32904 
kramb1971@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

siblue@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra St Mire 

<siblue@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Sandra St Mire 
Martville, NY 13111 
siblue@msn.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thompkins.cynthia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Thompkins 

<thompkins.cynthia@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Cynthia Thompkins 
Cape Coral, FL 33991 
thorn pkins.cynthia@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

suresver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suresh Verma 
<suresver@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:22 PM 
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

power their homes and b.usinesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Suresh Verma 
West Palm Beach, FL 33411 
suresver@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

slindenemde@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Emde 
<sli ndenemde@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 4:42 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Let us please not wait until all forests have burned, all coasts are flooded and every child has asthma to do what is right! 

Don't mess up what we're getting right! 

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
Susan Emde 
Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460 
slindenemde@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JODOINT@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Trevor Jodoin 

<JODOINT@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:37 PM 
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
Trevor Jodoin 
Orlando, FL 32836 
JODOINT@GMAIL.COM 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

milengaganelov@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Milen Gaganelov 
< milengaga nelov@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:36 PM 
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
Milen Gaganelov 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 
milengaganelov@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mikebutler5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Butler <mikebutlerS 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:34 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

My family currently has a solar system and benefits financially and emotionally, knowing we are doing everything we can 

for our kids future. Solar panels power our house and partially fuel our electric car. Our move to Soler benefits not only 

us but our entire community and the world by reduce carbon emissions in reliance on fossil fuels. The net metering is a 

fundamental part in allowing this to happen. 

Putting profit margin's and shareholders above the climate of the entire world is so shortsighted I can't even begin to 

think of a word to describe such small minded myopic thinking. 

Sincerely, 
Mike Butler 
Hallandale, FL 33009 
m ikebutlerS@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

darkangel.redeemed@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Smith 

< da rkangel .redeemed@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Nicholas Smith 
Deltona, FL 32738 
darkangel.redeemed@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sjohnstraining@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stuart Johns 

< sjohnstrai ning@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:24 PM 
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
Stuart Johns 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 

sjohnstraining@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dan.nadsady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Nadsady 
<dan.nadsady@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:25 PM 
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

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine: Florida citizens and customers 

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
Daniel Nadsady 
Bakersfield, CA 93311 
dan.nadsady@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jaroslawsek@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jarek sek 
<jaroslawsek@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 6:39 PM 
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
jarek sek 
Ponte Vedra, FL 32081 
ja roslawse k@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidbencic8868@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Bencic <davidbencic8868 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 6:39 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Below is the canned message but I wanted to start with my personal words. We need to support people and our 

environment. It is clear that the electrical utility is only interested in profits and not the future of the planet or the 

people. Please be the forward looking and educated people we expect you to be and not make any changes to the net 

metering rules. 

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
David Bencic 
Tampa, FL 33647 
davidbencic8868@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

espinozamanny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Manuel Espinoza 
<espinozamanny@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 18, 2020 4:39 PM 
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
Manuel Espinoza 
Miami, FL 33161 
espinozamanny@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lws541@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Schoenberg < lws541 
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
Larry Schoenberg 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 
lws541@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jonweso@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Wesolowski 
<jonweso@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Don't let the utility companies prevent people from seeking solar for their homes or businesses. This is just a clear 

attempt to monopolize on the energy industry and should not be allowed to happen. It will not improve rates, it will only 

allow utilities to raise rates on us 

Sincerely, 
Jonathan Wesolowski 
Pompano Beach, FL 33063 
jonweso@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kathypena009@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Pena < kathypena009 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 4:39 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I have invested in solar for my home because I believe we should ALL do the right thing for our community as a whole. 

Investing in clean energy and doing our part makes sense if we care about our world and our neighbors. Living in Florida, 

(all my life), I obviously care about reducing green house gases because if I don't, my family and every other family 

around me, will need to relocate North or figure out creative ways to live on the water. 

Florida is uniquely suited to solar. There are sooooo many rooftops available. Using our available space reduces the need 

to fill up fields to produce solar. We can all do our part. 

I understand the energy companies want to make money and pay dividends to their shareholders. Who doesn't want to 

make money. However, this isn't all about them. We are a community and ALL stakeholders need to be considered. 

The energy companies can continue to invest and promote the changes in energy use that need to happen. They can 

lead the way and work with the community. Not make it difficult or impossible for the average citizen to do his or her 

part to help the environment. The energy companies are being short sighted and selfish in trying to roll back net 

metering. The energy sector is so worried about protecting their monopoly they can't see through the haze to recognize 

things need to change and we need new partnerships that include the community as a partner. Working together for a 

common goal will be the best course of action. 

I am not confident this letter will be read by the commission, let alone have any kind of positive impact on this 

discussion. However, I have taken the time to write this in the hopes that it may. Why???? Because I care about my 

home. I care about my community. I care about the long term effect of not working together to increase the use of solar 

as a tool to reduce carbon emissions. Additionally, promoting solar can help Florida continue to provide good paying 

jobs to an industry that allows people to live beyond the tourist industry, not just service sector our many state 

administrations have promoted. As a state we need healthy diversification in our job and technology market. Promoting 

solar contributes to that goal . 

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
Kathleen Pena 
Hollywood, FL 33025 
kathypena009@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

james.cameron.gibson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Gibson 
<james.cameron.gibson@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
James Gibson 
Gainesville, FL 32606 
james.cameron.gibson@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ztoyz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Willie Johnson 
<ztoyz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:23 PM 
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
power their homes and businesses with Flo.rida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
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
Willie Johnson 
Panama City, FL 32408 
ztoyz@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

76Rivalmini@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANGEL RIVERA 
< 76Rivalmini@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:23 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Doc:ket: 2020-0000 

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
ANGEL RIVERA 
Kissimmee, FL 34758 
76Rivalmini@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patricia.holt44@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Holt <patricia.holt44 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 12:37 PM 
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
Patricia Holt 
Naples, FL 34113 
patricia.holt44@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gary.zonca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Zonca 
< gary.zonca@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 8:22 PM 
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
Gary Zonca 
Ottsville, PA 18942 
ga ry.zonca@gma ii .com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

richardkantwill@everyactiontustom.com on behalf of Richard Kantwill 
< richard kantwil l@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Richard Kantwill 
Tampa, FL 33634 
richardkantwill@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dbergamini0550@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doris Bergamini 
<dbergamini0550@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Doris Bergamini 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 
dbergamini0550@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dlawrenceblake@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dionne Lawrence 
< d lawrencebla ke@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Dionne Lawrence 
Boynton Beach, FL 33473 
dlawrenceblake@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sryl9648@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Ryland <sryl9648 

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
Stephen Ryland 
West Palm Beach, FL 33405 
sryl9648@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sydney5509@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lamar Wright <sydney5509 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:30 PM 
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
Lamar Wright 
Largo, FL 33778 
sydney5509@gma ii .com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

inmynismoz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George D.Frank 

< inmynismoz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 12:36 PM 
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
George D. Frank 
Orlando, FL 32804 
inmynismoz@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bdemers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian DeMers 
< bdemers@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:31 PM 
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
Brian DeMers 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 
bdemers@me.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skeethler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Keethler 
< skeeth ler@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 8:20 PM 
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
generate and provide to the electricity grid . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Sherry Keethler 
Clermont, FL 34711 
skeethler@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

coltonjbrooks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colton Brooks 
<coltonjbrooks@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, September 18, 2020 6:34 PM 
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
Colton Brooks 
Milton, FL 32571 
coltonjbrooks@gmail.com 
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